## CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council Chambers September 21, 1978

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m.

Present on roll call: 7 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege and Mayor Parker. Absent: 2 - Nielsen and Deputy Mayor Warnick. Deputy Mayor Warnick arrived at 5:03 p.m. and Councilman Nielsen arrived at 6:00 p.m.

The Flag Salute was led by Mayor Parker.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

### CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of September 12, 1978.

### PETITIONS:

Northwest Food Concepts, Inc. requesting the rezoning of the property located on the northwest corner of South 88th and Pacific (8644 Pacific Avenue) from a "C-1" to a "C-2" District.

For referral to the Hearings Examiner.

Ted P. Fix requesting reclassification of the property located 75 feet south of So. 12th and east of Monroe Street from an "R-2" to and "R-3" District.

For referral to the Hearings Examiner.

## ITEMS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK:

- a. Hearings Examiner agenda for Tuesday, September 19, 1978.
- b. Minutes of the meeting of the Civil Service Board, September 11, 1978.
- c. Minutes of the meeting of the Public Utility Board, August 23, 1978.
- d. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Pierce County Commissioners, September 5, September 11 and September 12, 1978.
- Department of Public Utilities Financial Reports, May, 1978; Light Division, Water Division, Belt Line and Data Processing.
- f. Community Development Plan and Application, 1978.
- g. Peoples Park Rehabilitation Project, September 6, 1978.

## INTRODUCTORY NOTICE OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES BY SUMMARY TITLE;

## Resolution No. 25287

Authorizing execution of an agreement for \$23,605 with Tacoma School District No. 10 to provide career employment experience services to eligible in-school youth under Part C, Subpart 3, of Title III CETA.

### Resolution No. 25288

Authorizing the Community Development Department to enter into an agreement with the Tacoma Public Library for the installation of certain improvements to McCormick/Moore Branch Library Building.

### Resolution No. 25289

Authorizing the proper officers of the City to file a request for waivers from secondary treatment standards for wastewater treatment at the three Tacoma treatment plants as provided in Section 301 (h) of the Federal Clean Water Act as amended.

### Resolution No. 25290

Authorizing execution of a sewerage service agreement with the Town of Ruston, Washington to provide for the updating of sewer service charges, the reciprocal use of each party's sewer system, and the extension of the Ruston Sewer System to serve the area in Tacoma immediately south of Ruston.

## Resolution No. 25291

Authorizing a compromise settlement with Conrad Schick on a B. & O. tax lawsuit.

### Resolution No. 25292

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the Metropolitan Park District for construction of certain improvements to the Portland Avenue Playground in accordance with the Community Development Plan 1978-1979.

### Resolution No. 25294

Authorizing execution of a Quit Claim Deed for the original flumeline right-of-way from Spanaway Lake to the Hood Street Resevoir which previously had been abandoned and vacated.

Authorizing execution of a personal services contract with Ron Williamson to provide supervisory and training services to youth participating in programs under Part C, Subpart 2, Title III CETA.

## Resolution No. 25296

Authorizing execution of an agreement for \$179,188 with Tacoma Urban League to implement the "Skill Training Improvement Program - II (STIP II) to provide advanced skill training to eligible city residents under Title III CETA between Oct. 1, 1978 and February 28, 1980.

## Resolution No. 25297

Authorizing a contract between City of Tacoma and the Office of Maritime Administration wherein the City will receive \$114,000 for testing Harbor Service Craft.

\* \* \* \* \*

# Ordinance No. 21494

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the International City Management Association to implement the "In-Place Transfer Laboratory Project"; authorizing acceptance of a \$6,000 grant from the International City Management Association; appropriating said sum from the Technology Transfer Center Fund for the purpose of implementing the Project.

### Ordinance No. 21495

Amending Title 8 of the Official Code by adding Ckapter 8.31 relating to vegetation and litter control.

Mayor Parker moved that Resolution Nos. 25289 and 25297 be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda. Seconded by Councilman Evans. Voice vote was taken and carried.

Mayor Parker movel that the Consent Agenda, as amended, be approved. Seconded by Councilwonan Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried.

Mayor Parker moved to suspend the Rules to consider Resolution No. 25300 for first reading amending the Council Rules of Procedure. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. Resolution No. 25300 was placed on the Agenda for first reading.

\*\*\*\*\*

### REGULAR AGENDA

### PRESENTATION

Mayor Parker, assisted by Acting City Manager Severo Esquivel, presented Certificates of Merit and a \$25.00 award to Lloyd B. Aiken and Ronald Hohn of the Public Works Department for their joint suggestion. Also receiving Certificates of Merit and \$25.00 awards for their suggestions were: Leroy E. Revelle of the Police Department and Chester Good of the Public Works Department.

\*\*\*\*

### COMMUNICATIONS:

a. Hearings Examiner recommending denial of request of Northwest Development Group for reclassification of an area located at the southwesterly quadrant of 33rd Street N.E. extended and Shorecliff Drive from an "R-2" to an "R-1 PRD" District.

Bud Bond, Deputy Hearings Examiner advised that the petitioner has requested that the application be reheard as he has revised plans he wished to have considered. Mr. Bond recommends that the matter be referred back to the Hearings Examiner.

Deputy Mayor Warnick moved that the request for reclassification be referred back to the Hearings Examiner. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried.

b. Hearings Examiner recommending denial of the request of Jim Crawford for the preliminary plat of Sherwood Village located between So. 86th and So. 88th Street from So. Ash Street to a point 150 feet west of Ainsworth Avenue.

Bud Bond, Deputy Hearings Examiner advised that the petitioner has requested that the application be reheard as he has revised plans he wished to have considered. Mr. Bond recommends that the matter be referred back to the Hearings Examiner.

Deputy Mayor Warnick moved that the request for reclassification be referred back to the Hearings Examiner. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried.

c. Hearings Examiner submitting shoreline permit application of Rasmussen and Hobbs Architects to allow construction of a 12-unit apartment complex on the northwesterly side of the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way approximately 500 feet northerly of South 19th Street. (An appeal has been filed).

Bud Bond, Deputy Hearings Examiner, advised that an appeal had been filed and under Shoreline Regulations the Council should set a date for the hearing. He suggested October 3, 1978 as a date.

Deputy Mayor Warnick moved that the date of October 3, 1978 at 5:00 p.m. be set as a date for hearing the appeal on the Shoreline Permit Application. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried.

## FINAL READING OF ORDINANCES:

## Grdinance No. 21481

Accepting a grant in the amount of \$333,517 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title III of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act for the Youth Employment and Training Programs; creating a new fund for said purpose; transferring \$100,000 or so much thereof as may be necessary from Fund No. 1970 to said new fund for the purpose of continuing the employment and training services to eligible persons.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

## Ordinance No. 21482

Accepting a grant in the amount of \$465,000 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title VI of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act of 1973 to provide for extension of public service jobs for unemployed, underemployed and economically disadvantaged city residents, and appropriating said funds from Fund No. 1860, Title VI Extension Act Fund, to carry out the program.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Navs: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen.

The Ordinance was declared passed.

## Ordinance No. 21483

Accepting a grant in the amount of \$72,783 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title III of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act to provide a Youth Community Conservation and Improvement Project for the employment of eligible city youth; creating a new fund to be known as the 1979 Youth Community Conservation and Improvement Project Fund; transferring \$30,000 from Fund No. 1960 to the new fund and appropriating \$102,783 or so much thereof as may be necessary from said new fund for the purpose of carrying out the project.

City Council Minutes - Page 6 - September 21, 1978

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

Ordinance No. 21484

Accepting a grant in the amount of \$244,000 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title II of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act of 1973, appropriating said sum for the purpose of extending jobs for unemployed, underemployed and economically disadvantaged city residents.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

Ordinance No. 21485

Accepting a grant of \$1,252,599 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title I of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act; creating a new fund to be known as the 1979 Title I Employment and Training Fund; transferring \$400,000 or so much thereof as may be available from Fund No. 1900, Title I Employment and Training Fund-1978, to said new fund and appropriating \$1,652,599 or so much thereof as may be necessary to provide employment and training services to eligible city residents.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

### Ordinance No. 21486

Creating a new fund to be known as the Self-Insured Worker's Compensation Fund, authorizing a loan from the General Fund in the amount of \$265,000, appropriating said funds for operating expenses for balance of 1978 and declaring an emergency, making necessary the passage of this ordinance.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen.

The Ordinance was declared passed.

Ordinance No. 21496

Providing for the improvement of L.I.D. 6949 for installing modern street lights on concrete poles with underground wiring and concrete sidewalks along Highland Hills Frontage Road from North Pearl Street to North Mildred Street.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Paker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

Ordinance No. 21497

Approving and confirming the assessment roll for L.I.D. 5565 for constructing water mains in Countrydale Mobile Home Park located adjacent to 122nd Street East.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

## Ordinance No. 21498

Approving and confirming the assessment roll for L.I.D. 5573 for constructing water mains in 56th Avenue NE from 29th Street NE to 51st Street NE.

Roll call vote was taken, resulting as follows:

Ayes: 8 - Bichsel, Evans, Hudson, Kirby, Schroeder, Strege, Warnick and Mayor Parker.

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Nielsen

The Ordinance was declared passed.

\*\*\*\*

### FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES:

## Ordinance No. 21488

Amending the compensation plan to adjust the Elderly/Handicapped Transit Division pay, and establishing the classes of Transportation Planner and Assistant to the LESA Director.

Final reading of the Ordinance was set over to October 3, 1978.

# Ordinance No. 21489

Amending the compensation plan relating to State Industrial Insurance and the Personnel Committee.

Final reading of the Ordinance was set over to October 3, 1978.

### Ordinance No. 21490

Appropriating the sum of \$12,463, or so much thereof as may be necessary, from the Transit Cumulative Reserve Fund 442 to the Elderly and Handicapped Transportation Fund for the operation of the Demand/Responsive Transportation Program.

Final reading of the Ordinance was set over to October 3, 1978.

# Ordinance No. 21491

Accepting a grant award in the amount of \$194,022 from the U.S. Department of Labor under Title III and appropriating said sum for the purpose of providing a skill training improvement program, and declaring an emergency making necessary the passage of this ordinance and its taking effect immediately upon publication.

Final reading of the Ordinance was set over to October 3, 1978.

## RESOLUTIONS:

Purchase Resolution No. 25293

## Awarding contracts to:

- 1. Woodworth and Company, Inc. on its bid of \$239,040.32 for L.I.D. 8200 Asphalt concrete pavement on certain residential streets in the northeast section of Tacoma.
- 2. Hurley Engineering Co. on its bid of \$10,601.44 for repair and maintenance of Heating System at Beacon Center.
- Manning Environmental Corp. on its bid of \$8,607.69 for Portable Flow Recorders.
- 4. Kent Gilchrist GMC on its bid of \$34,677.26 for one tandem axle cab and chassis with 8-10 yard dump body.
- 5. Kuker-Rankin, Inc. on its bid of \$24,038.58 for Survey Equipment.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

## Resolution No. 25259

Establishing the policy to include Minority and Womens Business Enterprise in the Affirmative Action requirements for all firms doing business with the City.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25263

Authorizing the purchase of Worker's Compensation Self Insurance Bond, purchase excess insurance and other requirements for becoming self insured in the area of Worker's Compensation and Industrial Insurance.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25264

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Scott Wetzel Services, Inc. to provide claim investigation and statistical services to operate the Self Insured Worker's Compensation Program.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Pierce County for sewerage service in the vicinity of Lowana Land and View Street.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

## Resolution No. 25268

Authorizing application to the Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service for a grant to improve Peoples Park at South Ninth and "K" Streets.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25270

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the Metropolitan Park District to provide certain improvements to Manitou Playground, Lincoln Park, McKinley Playground and Ferry Park.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Strege. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25271

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the Metropolitan Park District to renovate and expand the Senior Center located in Wright Park.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25272

Authorizing adoption of Community Development policies applicable to the Fifth Year program (1979-1980) and Community Development Block Grant entitlement.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be continued for one week. Seconded by Councilman Strege. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was continued to October 3, 1978.

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the Pierce County Drug Alliance in the amount of \$16,391 to provide career employment experience and training to eligible City youth under Title III CETA.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

## Resolution No. 25274

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Tacoma Urban League in the amount of \$70,000 to provide on-the-job training services to eligible youth under Title III CETA between October 1, 1979 and September 30, 1979.

Councilman Warnick moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Evans. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25275

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Washington State Employment Security Department in the amount of \$64,332 to provide for the general management of a youth employment center under Title III CETA during the period between October 1, 1978 and September 30, 1979.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Warnick. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25276

Authorizing execution of an agreement with the Tacoma Urban League in the amount of \$297,753 to provide on-the-job training services to eligible city residents between October 1, 1978 and September 30, 1979 under Title I CETA.

Councilman Nielsen moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

## Resolution No. 25277

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Tacoma Community House in the amount of \$28,183 to provide comprehensive employment and training services under Title I CETA to eligible city residents between October 1, 1978 and September 30, 1979.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilwoman Bichsel. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Pierce County in the amount of \$9,245 under Title I CETA for pre-trial court intervention services for eligible city residents between October 1, 1978 and December 31, 1978.

Councilman Nielsen moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Warnick. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

## Resolution No. 25279

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Tacoma-Pierce County Opportunities Industrialization Center in the amount of \$20,000 to provide a training program to be designated a Job Skills/Life Skills program, for eligible city residents under Title I CETA between October 1, 1978 and March 31, 1979.

Councilman Nielsen moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25280

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Washington State Employment Security Department in the amount of \$462,162 to provide classroom training services to eligible city residents under Title I CETA between October 1, 1978 and September 30, 1978.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Nielsen. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

#### Resolution No. 25281

Authorizing execution of an agreement with Tacoma Urban League in the amount of \$45,837 to provide a Secretarial/Bookkeeping Internship Program to eligible City residents under Title I CETA between October 1, 1978 and September 30, 1979.

Councilman Nielsen moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Evans. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

# Resolution No. 25282

Authorizing allocation of funds to be received under Title VI of the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act to projects listed on Attachment A of the resolution.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder.

Councilman Strege moved that the Resolution be continued to October 3, 1978. Seconded by Councilman Evans. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was continued to October 3, 1978.

### Resolution No. 25283

Designating the Human Development Department as the umbrella agency for the South End Neighborhood Center and authorizing preliminary discussion relating to operating procedures and budget with the South End Neighborhood Center Advisory Committee.

Councilwoman Bichsel moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25284

Requesting the City Manager to instruct the Department of Public Works to mark (paint) an unmarked crosswalk at South 74th and Alder Streets.

Councilman Kirby moved that the Resolution be removed from the agenda. Seconded by Councilman Nielsen. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was removed from the agenda.

## Resolution No. 25289

Authorizing the proper officers of the City to file a request for waivers from secondary treatment standards for wastewater treatment at the three Tacoma treatment plants as provided in Section 301 (h) of the Federal Clean Water Act as amended.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Nielsen. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

### Resolution No. 25297

Authorizing a contract between City of Tacoma and the Office of Maritime Administration wherein the City will receive \$114,000 for testing Harbor Service Craft.

Councilman Schroeder moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Nielsen. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was declared adopted.

#### Resolution No. 25300 (first reading)

Amending Rules 5 and 9 of the Council Rules of Procedure.

Mayor Parker moved that the Resolution be adopted. Seconded by Councilman Schroeder. Voice vote was taken and carried. The Resolution was set over for final reading September 26, 1978.

### PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. This is the date set for public hearing on proposed use of revenue sharing funds for the 1979 fiscal year.

Pete Luttropp, Assistant Finance Director, advised that the revenue sharing laws require public hearings on proposed use. This is the first hearing which is on the funds going to the General Government use. Next week the hearing on Tuesday, the 26th, will be held on the use of a portion of the funds for community based projects. Later, during the budget review process, there will be an actual use hearing.

Darrell Matz, Budget Division of the Finance Department, reviewed for Council the various categories and amounts of the proposed use of the \$3,886,946 of revenue sharing funds for 1979.

Members of the public speaking were:
Thomas Dixon, Executive Director of the Tacoma Urban League
David Johnston, 2504 NE 59th Avenue

No other citizens appeared to be heard at the hearing.

The Mayor declared the hearing closed.

b. Informal hearing on L.I.D. for permanent paving on South Ainsworth Avenue from South Wright Avenue to South 35th Street, South Sawyer Street from South Wright Avenue to South 35th Street, and South Wright Avenue from South Sawyer Street to South Chandler.

Councilman Evans, Chairman of the L.I.D. Committee, advised the L.I.D. had been approved by a small margin by the people in the area. A great deal of time transpired between the time they approved it and the bid was received from the contractor. The contract is 50% higher than what the people had expected. Since the fact that the vote had been so close, the L.I.D. Committee felt these people should have the opportunity to present their case to the City Council.

Ron Button, Director of Public Works, advised that the L.I.D. was formed on August 22, 1977. The original estimate was \$33.75 per lineal foot. The cost is now \$50.50 per lineal foot. The original protest was 44%, it is now 47%.

Citizens speaking on the L.I.D. were:
George Etter, 3330 South Ainsworth
Anest Peters, 1162 Bingham
John Fischer, owner of two pieces of property
L. J. Gibson, 4113 South 91st Street

No other citizens came forward to speak.

Mayor Parker declared the hearings closed and announced that the subject would be before Council next week for decision.

\*\*\*\*\*

15

# COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Councilman Strege commented on past gardner projects and moved that the City Council recommend to the Department of Community Development that an interim neighborhood strategy area be designated for those eligible areas in the fourth year Community Development Project entitled "The Urban Garden Project." Seconded by Councilman Nielsen. Voice vote was taken and carried.

Councilman Warnick commented on the Tacoma Industrial Airport and said it has been brought to his attention by Mr. Ketler who has leased property at the airport for hangar storage, that his request for expansion was denied by the Fire Marshall because of inadequate water supply. Also, Dr. Billingsley, a fixed based operator at the airport, has been denied a similar request. Councilman Warnick suggested a meeting with the interested parties to see what can be done to rectify this situation. Acting City Manager, Severo Esquivel, said he would investigate and submit a report and recommendation to City Council.

Deputy Mayor Warnick reported that he has received complaints that people are speeding along Yakima Avenue between Division and McCarver Street, along that one mile stretch, without any impediment. He requested that the Traffic Division make a determination on a method of instituting deterrence along the street. He asked that a report be provided to Council outlining improvement of the situation.

Mayor Parker reported that the Princess Marguerite will be sailing from Tacoma on Wednesday, October 11th. The trip is to be co-sponsored by KTNT Radio Station and the Tacoma Athletic Commission Ticket cost is \$20 for adults and \$12 for children, 6-11 years of age; children under six are free.

Mayor Parker appointed the L.I.D. Committee members for the months of October, November and December. Members appointed are Councilwoman Bichsel, Councilman Hudson and Councilman Evans.

\*\*\*\*\*

# CITIZENS' REQUEST TO BE HEARD:

A group of concerned minority citizens requesting to speak regarding composition of the appointments on the Urban Policy Committee.

The following individuals spoke, asking that their ethnic groups have representation on the Urban Policy Committee:

Elizabeth Begert - Asian American Alliance Julian Argel - Chairman, Tacoma Indian Center Romona Bennett - Tacoma Indian Center Mario Hernandez - Hispanic Cultural Service Center Fugene Matsusaka - Asian American Alliance Tom Goldtooth - Tacoma Indian Center Tom Dixon - Tacoma Urban League On proper motion the meeting adjourned at 7:45 P.M.

MIKE PARKER - MAYOR

ATTEST:

H. B. BOND - CITY CLERK